
1

clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 11:23 AM
To: clerks@guamlegislature.org
Cc: 'Rennae Meno'; 'Speaker Therese M. Terlaje'
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-23-0161.
Attachments: 020223 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-23-0161.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerk’s Office, 
 
Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-23-0161 for processing: 
 

2/2/23 
11:15 a.m. 37GL-23-0161 Office of Public Accountability Status of Audit Recommendations - Report No. 23-01, January 2023* 

 

 

si Yu′os ma′åseʹ, 

Joaquin ‘Quin’ P. Taitague 

Committee on Rules Director 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson 
I Minaʹtrentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
37th Guam Legislature 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



�������������	
 ���������������
�����
������������������������������������� !�

"��#�������$������$������������%�&'(� �(�)�( *+��,'#�*����"'��*#����"��'�"�����-�. ��!!(������/�(���(*���#�'�����-�. ��!!(����0  ��

1234�567783399�:;�<=>9?�@A677833996;B=>9?CD=E7>9D8?>E3=B9F6BDGH9??ED9?�E;I�5677=;8AE386;?�J6B�12KLMN1MOPQN���������RS9ET9B�U49B9?9�HF�U9B>EV9�W�#�&��X�������������$���YZ�������������������X�������������$�������������+��[������\�.����["������W���������������"�����X�������������$���Y]̂ _̀�ab̀cd	������������"���
*��e��$�f�$���������� !�ghc�ijklm�ǹ k̂mok�pqrst�urvw��������\�x��������������
y����������	��+�\�f��������Z"�������������\����"����z�{����������������������"����������\�)�����+�����)\��������������������������#��+�\��,����������#��+���������������������������������#��#�����\���������$��|��\�����������"��������������������������#\�����������)������������"��,����������������"�����������������"�������������\����"���������\������$��|�������#�������#�\�����"����������"��\���"+�������+����"������������������������������"������������\����������$��Z"�����������}��,���������������������}�����<9=~9;�5F��=DEB8;�Wx��)��$������X��"���$���$��+Ye����Z"���}�)�������������  �	
[�)����������y�"���������������x�#�������x��������������������\�����Z���[#�&���Z"������
$�Z������W�#�&��X�������������$���Y������[$�Z�����W���$�����X���$��+Y����y�"����|����W|���X��"���$���$��+Y������������������������������������������������������ ��¡�������¢�� �������������� £�¡��¤����� ���������������¥��¦���� ¢�������§̈������ ������������¡ �©�£����¢����§��� ��� ��¡����ª«¬�®«̄�®�¬�°�±²�³��̈�²±�́ °�³�������µ �§ ������ £����� ����������������������¶·̧¹º¹»¼�¹�½¹¼¹¾¿¼�ÀÁÂÃÄ¿̧Â¼ÅÆ¼�½·Ç¾¿¼ ���È$�[������.+������[�������!�É�²�Ê�²�£§̈��Ê�§Ë�Ì�������ÍÎÍÏÐÑ��Ò��ÓÎÔÏÕ�ÍÎÍÖ×ÎØ×Ù�ÚÒ�ÓÎÔÏÕ�ÍÎÍÖ×ÎØÎÛ������Ò�"��#��������"���$��������£��������¢�³�����Ò�Ñ�����Ö����������§������� ����������������������£�£� ���¡����Ó�Õ���£���¢��������������£���������£�¡ �©���§�£����� ������̈��́�¢�������� �Ü�£� �©��Ý�������£��������������������£�£� ���¡������¡���������������������£� ��¢� �¡�¢��§����������Ö�������£�£��� �¢Þ£������������¡�������������Ö����������§�̈�N�E33EA479;3?K=E7�ß348A?�56778??86;�<9S6B38;D�<9à=8B979;3?�J6B�áE;=EBâ�NON1FSIJ����ã12KLMN1MOPQNFSIJ�((ãA677833996;B=>9?CD=E7>9D8?>E3=B9F6BD�W����������������X�������������$���YZ���ä[#�&���Z"������
$�Z�����ä�W�#�&��X�������������$���Y����������+��[������\�.����["������W���������������"�����X�������������$���Yåæçè�éêèëì�íîïîðñîò�óôò�õöóô������� �

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



�������������	
 ���������������
�����
������������������������������������� !�

"��#�������$������$������������%�&'(� �(�)�( *+��,'#�*����"'��*#����"��'�"�����-�. ��!!(������/�(���(*���#�'�����-�. ��!!(����0 ���

12�34561�78591:;<=>?@ABC�DEABCF�GH�I?BJ?KALM>NNBOLL�>C�PAQLR�SBTLUJ>TVWXXYZZ[[�W\�]̂ _[̀aLC?J>T�MbTBR�c?TCLOd�Mb?BTeLTR>Cf�g2h8;ij:hi82�k2:l:�m8�n2o:1p8i4j8h�q49o8hrsio�q487�n:t21p8i4j:� �������uvwxy�z#�&���{"������
$�{���|��}�#�&��~�������������$��������y�{"���������)����������������/�	
�wy�����������������~�������������$�������������+��z��������.����z"������}���������������"�����~�������������$�����������y�
������������������������������������� !�������������	������������"���
*�����$���$���������� !����������������������� ¡¢£�¤¡¥¦����������§���������������
�̈���������	��+������������{"������������������"����©�ª����������������������"������������)�����+�����)���������������������������#��+����,����������#��+����������������������"���������������#������#�����)���+������"����������������#��"�)�����������������������������#������������)������������"��,����������������"�����������������"������������������"���������"������"+�������+����"������������������������������"�����������������������$��{"�&���������+����������������#������$«¬����������"�����®

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



�������������	
 ���������������
�����
������������������������������������� !�

"��#�������$������$������������%�&'(� �(�)�( *+��,'#�*����"'��*#����"��'�"�����-�. ��!!(������/�(���(*���#�'�����-�. ��!!(����0 ���

1234566789:4(�;

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements for January 2023
Reuben C. Bugarin <Reuben.Bugarin@ethics.guam.gov> Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 2:11 PM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, "Jean S. Taitano" <jean.taitano@guam.gov>
Cc: Ethics Info <Info@ethics.guam.gov>

Håfa Adai,

On behalf of the Guam Ethics Commission, I respectfully transmit the board packet for the Commission’s
January meeting. If our office can provide anything further, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Best regards,
REUBEN C. BUGARIN 
Ethics Program Coordinator
Guam Ethics Commission
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan
134 W. Soledad Avenue, Suite 406 – BOH Bldg., Hagåtña Guam 96910
Tel:  (671) 969-5625
Fax: (671) 969-5626
Website: http://guamethics.com
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited.  If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of this e-
mail message. 

Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements for January 2023.pdf 
7230K

DOC NO. 37GL-23-0162
OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Therese M. Terlaje
Date: 02/02/2023
Time: 2:11 p.m.

Received:            MCruz

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

Government of Guam 

134 W. Soledad Ave., BOH Bldg. Ste. 406 

Tel: 671-969-5625 | Telefax:  671-969-5626 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Transmitted Via Electronic Mail 

February 02, 2023

Honorable Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero 
Governor of Guam 

Office of the Governor 

513 W. Marine Corps Drive  

Hagåtña, Guam 96910 

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje  

Speaker, 37th Guam Legislature

I Mina Trentai’siete Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

Guam Congress Building  

163 Chalan Santo Papa  

Hagåtña, Guam 96910 

Re: Reporting Requirements for Boards and Commissions – January 2023

Håfa Adai Governor Leon Guerrero and Speaker Terlaje, 

On behalf of the Guam Ethics Commission, respectfully transmitted herewith is the reporting 

requirements of 5 GCA Chapter 8 § 8113.1 regarding the Guam Ethics Commission’s regular meeting 

held on January 31, 2023

If I can provide further assistance or clarification, please feel free to contact me through email at 

jesse.quenga@ethics.guam.gov.   

Si Yu’os Ma’ase! 

JESSE JOHN QUENGA, CM® 

Executive Director 

Enclosure: Guam Ethics Commission January 31, 2023 Meeting Packet

37GL-23-0162

February 2, 2023
2:38 p.m.

           Joaquin 'Quin' P. Taitague

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 

Kumision Dinisiplina I Guahan 
Government of Guam 

134 W. Soledad Ave., BOH Bldg. Ste. 406
Tel: 671-969-5625 * Telefax: 671-969-5626 

GUAM ETHICS 

COMMISSION 

MEETING PACKET 

January 31, 2023
12:30 PM

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



 
GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 

Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
COMMISSIONERS 
 
Shannon J. Murphy 
Chairwoman 
 
Marilyn R. Borja 
Vice-Chairwoman 
 
Christopher A. Cruz 
 
Robert S. Jack, MD 
 
Daphne M. Leon Guerrero 
 
Margaret E.R. Tyquiengco 
 
 
 
COMMISSION STAFF 
 
Jesse J. Quenga 
Executive Director 
 
Pamela D. Mabazza 
Ethics Program Coordinator 
 
Reuben C. Bugarin 
Ethics Program Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, January 31, 2023 

12:30 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members 

II. Approval of Minutes 

a. December 16, 2022 – Regular Meeting  

III. Executive Director’s Report  

IV. Old Business 

a. Review and Approved FY 2024 Budget Request 

V. New Business 

a. Approval of Ethics Investigation & Compliance Officer 

Position Series 

b. Executive Director & Commission Staff Annual Performance 

Evaluation and Pay Adjustment 

c. Election of Commission Officers 

VI. Closed Proceedings 4 GCA 15 §15401 
 ETH-22-021-CI-203 | ETH-22-011-UT-203 | ETH-22-019-CI-202 | ETH-22-201-COI-204  

      ETH-22-002-UT-201| ETH-22-001-UT-201  
VII.   Announcements 

VIII.    Adjournment 

 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Guam Ethics Commission Board Meeting—Minutes

Date: December 16, 2022

Time: 12:07 pm

Location: Zoom/In Person

I. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members

a. Members Present:
• Chairperson Shannon Murphy
• Christopher Cruz, Commissioner
• Meg Tyquiengco, Commissioner
• Dr. Robert Jack, Commissioner
• Vice-Chairperson Marilyn Borja

b. Members Absent:
• Daphne Leon Guerrero, Commissioner

c. Staff Present:
• Jesse Quenga, Executive Director
• Reuben Bugarin, Ethics Program Coordinator
• Pamela Mabazza, Ethics Program Coordinator

d. Others present: Attorney Joseph McDonald

II. Approval of Minutes
November 30, 2022 – Regular Meeting

MOTION: C.Cruz motion to approve October 21, 2022 minutes
Seconded by: Dr. R. Jack
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

III.Executive Director’s Report

a. 2023 Ethics Training Calendar
● An enterprise-wide memo was issued on December 14th to all department and agency

heads announcing the launch of the online learning platform as well as the 2023 Ethics
Training Calendar. The Commission retained three (3) attorneys to conduct the
workshops on behalf of the Commission. First workshop is scheduled for December
28th.

b. Establishment of Technical/Professional Ethics Commission Staff
● To meet the Commission’s strategic goal of establishing a position series of

technical/professional staff, our office was successfully submitted completed positions
descriptions to DOA who will be provided support for the pay evaluation which follows
the 2014 Competitive Wage Study adopted by GovGuam.

c. Account Balance Summary

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



BALANCE REMAINING
Category 2021 2023 Revenue Account ARPA TOTAL
Salaries $ - $ 14,228.26 $ 34,973.60 $ - $ 49,201.86
Benefits $ - $ 5,078.45 $ 10,320.48 $ - $ 15,398.93
Travel $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Contractual $ 76.92 $ - $ 17,115.19 $ - $ 17,192.11
Rent $ - $ 0.20 $ - $ - $ 0.20
Supplies $ 55.70 $ 1,000.00 $ - $ 8,943.75 $ 9,999.45
Equipment $ 19.09 $ - $ 10,750.00 $ 38.88 $ 10,807.97
Drug Testing $ 40.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 40.00
Misc. $ 1,325.75 $ 11,746.56 $ 33,808.92 $ - $ 46,881.23
Telephone $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Subtotal $ 1,517.46 $ 32,053.47 $ 106,968.19 $ 8,982.63 $ 149,521.75

*Funds do not reflect additional $24,994 collected, but not yet loaded into the revenue fund.

IV. Old Business
ETH-22-20-OT-203
Motion: M. Tyquiengco
Seconded by: C.Cruz
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

ETH-22-034-OT-202
Motion: C.Cruz
Seconded by: M. Tyquiengco
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

V. New Business
a. Review and Approve Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Request
MOTION: C. Cruz motion to approve
Seconded by: M. Tyquiengco
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

b. Commission Boardsmanship Training / Education Program P.L. 32-031
Conducted by atty. Joseph McDonald

VI.Announcements - None

VII. Adjournment

MOTION: M.Tyquiengco motion to adjourn at 4:07pm
Seconded by: M.Borja
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



 GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 Updates 

a. Ethics Training Update 
• A total of three (3) workshops have been conducted since the launch of the FY2023 

calendar: December 28th, January 3rd, and January 27th. The number of participants for the 
three workshops along with those who have completed the online self-paced training are 
depicted below.  

• The first in a series of workshops tailored for appointed Boards and Commission members 
will be conducted on Friday, Feb. 3rd. A total of 30 participants are registered to attend the 
in-person workshop to be conducted in the GEthC conference room.  

 

 

 

 

 

b. Courtesy with DOA Division of Accounts 
• The office received notice from various departments that payment for prior ethics training 

was processed and received by DOA yet remain unprocessed. This directive by DOA has 
affective all payments received in the final quarter of Fiscal Year 2022 with internal 
estimates projecting around $54,000 in outstanding payments not processed. A courtesy 
meeting with the Deputy Financial Manager and DOA Controller is being arranged. If a 
department shares a copy of the Journal Voucher approved by their department the office 
honors their document and releases the respective Certificates of Completion accordingly. 
 

c. Recruitment of an Administrative Assistant 
• Following the Commission’s December meeting, the staff have concluded that the 

immediate recruitment of an administrative assistant was necessary to support the 
operational success of the Commission. Concurrence of the Commission is sought to retain 
a part-time administrative assistant through a limited term appointment not to exceed one 
(1) year. The office will prepare an update to the Commission if the initial employment 
period proves sufficient to meet the existing operational gap or whether further 
recommendations are warranted. 
 

d. Ethics Commissioner Appointment 
• After months of work to fill the final vacant seat on the Commission, notice was received 

that the Governor intends to Ms. Tracy Guerrero, Director of Operations for AK Guam. I 
had the opportunity to meet with Ms. Guerrero and find that her professional background, 
particularly her time working in the federal Office of Governmental Accountability will 
add further the compliment of members currently serving.  
 

e. Invitation for Bid No. GETHC-001-23  
• The Commission is approaching the conclusion of a full year with its lease with Prospector 

Retail Concepts.  Ahead of the next lease period, the office has prepared its annual  

Month Live 
Workshop 

Online 
Workshop 

TOTAL 

December 42 34 76 

January 104 111 215 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



 GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Invitation for Bid, opening the lease contract from April 2023 – April 2024 to all interested 
vendors in the Hagåtña and Tamuning areas. The bid will run until February 15, 2023, 
when the bid opening conference is scheduled. More information will be available and will 
be shared with the Commission at its February meeting, following the bid opening.  
 

f. Account Balance Summary 

BALANCE REMAINING 
Category 2021 2023 Revenue Account ARPA TOTAL 
Salaries  $              -     $    131,388.00   $            34,973.60   $                      -     $ 166,361.60  
Benefits  $              -     $      47,552.42   $            10,320.48   $                      -     $   57,872.90  
Travel  $              -     $        1,878.33   $                      -     $                      -     $     1,878.33  
Contractual  $         76.92   $                 -     $            17,115.19   $                      -     $   17,192.11  
Rent  $              -     $              0.20   $                      -     $                      -     $            0.20  
Supplies  $         55.70   $        1,000.00   $                      -     $             8,943.75   $     9,999.45  
Equipment   $         19.09   $                 -     $            10,750.00   $                 38.88   $   10,807.97  
Drug Testing  $         40.00   $                 -     $                      -     $                      -     $          40.00  
Misc.  $     1,325.75   $      10,227.32   $            32,558.92   $                      -     $   44,111.99  
Telephone  $              -     $                 -     $                      -     $                      -     $                -    

Subtotal  $     1,517.46   $    192,046.27   $          105,718.19   $             8,982.63   $ 308,264.55  
*Funds do not reflect additional $28,034 collected, but not yet loaded into the revenue fund. 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



 

 
RESOLUTION No. 2023 – 001 

 
RELATIVE TO APPROVING THE CREATION OF POSITIONS FOR 

ETHICS INVESTIGATION & COMPLIANCE OFFICER I 
ETHICS INVESTIGATION & COMPLIANCE OFFICER II 

SENIOR ETHICS INVESTIGATION & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
CHIEF ETHICS INVESTIGATION & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

 
WHEREAS, the Guam Ethics Commission was established in Chapter 15, Title 4 Guam Code 

Annotated, primarily to adjudicate complaints filed against government officials for violating the Ethical 
Code of Conduct; and 

 
WHEREAS, in May 2021, members of the 36th Guam Legislature heard and debated Bill 85-36, 

relative to affirming the independence of the Guam Ethics Commission. The bill was passed 
unanimously by the body and was later enacted as Public Law 36-28 by Governor Lou Leon Guerrero; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, in January 2022, when setting their strategic goals for the year the Commission found 

that it desired to establish a new series of technical and professional positions in the classified service 
of the government of Guam to meet its statutory mandates; and 

 
WHEREAS, after a thorough research of like entities across the country, the ethics investigation and 

compliance officers seemed most aligned with the work performed by the Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, a review of the CWA 2014 Classification Plan revealed that the no similar position to the 

Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officers are currently established. These positions are unique and 
require that candidates maintain a high degree of confidentiality, discretion, and judgment; now 
therefore be it  

 
RESOLVED, the Commission affirms through majority vote of members present at a publicly 

announced/open meeting, its adoption of Resolution 2023-001, formally approving the petition to 
establish the Ethics Investigation & Compliance Officer series; namely: Ethics Investigation & 
Compliance Officer I, Ethics Investigation & Compliance Officer II, Senior Ethics Investigation & 
Compliance Officer, and Chief Ethics Investigation & Compliance Officer; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, the Commission adopts the proposed minimum and maximum range of compensation 

in accordance with the Hay Methodology set by the Department of Administration as follows: 
and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that Chairperson of the Guam Ethics Commission certify and attest to the adoption 

hereof, and that copies of same be transmitted to the Honorable Therese M. Terlaje, Speaker I Mina 
Trentai-siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan, the Honorable Amanda L. Shelton, Senator and Legislative 
Secretary I Mina Trentai-siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan, and Mr. Edward M. Birn, Director of the 
Department of Administration as required by 4 GCA §6303(d). 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION THIS 31st DAY OF 

JANUARY 2023 
________________________ 

 
CHAIRPERSON, GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 

 

COMMISSIONERS 
 
Marilyn R. Borja 
 
Christopher A. Cruz 
 
Robert S. Jack, MD 
 
Daphne May N. Leon Guerrero 
 
Shannon J. Murphy 
 
Margaret E.R. Tyquiengco 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

134 W. Soledad Avenue                    
Suite 406, BOH Building       Hagåtña, 
GU 96910 

Tel: (671) 969-5625 

Fax: (671) 969-5626 

Email: info@ethics.guam.gov 

 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

Government of Guam 
134 W. Soledad Ave., BOH Bldg. Ste. 406 

Tel: 671-969-5625  |  Telefax:  671-969-5626 
 

PETITION 
 
 
The Executive Director of the Guam Ethics Commission hereby petitions the Guam Ethics Commission 
for the creation of the job classification standard of position for the following: 
 

Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer I 
Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer II 

Senior Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer 
Chief Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer 

 
This petition is made pursuant to 4 GCA §6303(d) which authorizes the creation of position in 
Autonomous Agencies. This petition is also a public document for the purpose of 5 GCA Chapter 10. 
 
For more information, please visit the Guam Ethics Commission website at 
https://www.guamethics.com under Announcements or you may contact the Commission at (671) 969-
5625 or email info@ethics.guam.gov.  

 
Si Yu’os Ma’ase! 

 
 
 
Jesse John Quenga 

Executive Director 
  

 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

Government of Guam 
134 W. Soledad Ave., BOH Bldg. Ste. 406 

Tel: 671-969-5625  |  Telefax:  671-969-5626 
 

PETITION 
CREATION OF POSITIONS 

 
 

I. REQUEST / AUTHORITY 
4 GCA §15301 established the Guam Ethics Commission as an independent and autonomous 
commission, and §15407(a) authorizes the Commission to employ such persons necessary for 
the performance of its functions. Pursuant to 4 GCA §6303(d), the Executive Director of the 
Guam Ethics Commission hereby petitions the Guam Ethics Commission for the creation of a 
new professional and technical job series for the following: 

 
Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer I 
Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer II 

Senior Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer 
Chief Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer 

 
II. JUSTIFICATION 

The creation of the Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer position series is for the 
efficient and effective performance of duties and functions of the Guam Ethics Commission. 
The Guam Ethics Commission was established to in Chapter 15, Title 4 Guam Code Annotated, 
primarily to adjudicate complaints filed against government officials for violating the Ethical 
Code of Conduct. A review of the CWA 2014 Classification Plan revealed that the no similar 
position to the Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officers are currently established. These 
positions are unique and require that candidates maintain a high degree of confidentiality, 
discretion, and judgment. 
 
The Commission does not currently employ any Ethics Investigation & Compliance Officer, 
thus limiting the commission’s ability to establish a clear and concise path and structure for the 
professional positions within the agency. The creation of the Ethics Investigation and 
Compliance Officer series from entry level to chief will allow for the proper staffing and 
workforce planning which will increase competence, productivity, and efficiency. Currently 
there is no Senior or Chief position in the Organizational Chart which has led the ranking to go 
from the existing Ethics Program Coordinator straight to Executive Director, resulting in gaps 
in responsibility and leadership from one level to the other.  
 
 

III. ANALYSIS OF SIMILARITIES AND DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE POSITIONS TO BE 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



CREATED AND POSITIONS LISTED PURSUANT TO 4 GCA § 4101.1(D). 
No similar position currently exists within the Government of Guam, this position series is being 
created specifically for the Guam Ethics Commission. 

IV. PROPOSED JOB STANDARD
See attached.

V. COMPENSATION
Pay evaluation was performed by the Personnel Division of the Department of Administration 
using the hay methodology. Compensation for each corresponding position and Hay score can 
be found in the supporting documents.

VI. FISCAL NOTE AS REQUIRED BY 2 GCA §9101 et seq.
The Guam Ethics Commission is responsible for the funding availability for these positions and 
is in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations regarding the creation, filing and 
retention of positions in certified, technical, and professional positions.

Si Yu’os Ma’ase! 

Jesse John Quenga 

Executive Director 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



1/31/23, 10:01 AM Mail - Reuben C. Bugarin - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQkAGNhNTEwYTQwLTMwMGYtNDBhYS04YjhiLWQzMTY2Mzk5NzhkZAAQAGimG9UbKrhCot4ONRbeLWM… 1/1

MEDIA NOTICE FOR CREATION OF POSITIONS FOR THE GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION

Reuben C. Bugarin <Reuben.Bugarin@ethics.guam.gov>
Fri 1/13/2023 4:58 PM

To: publisher@pacificislandtimes.com <publisher@pacificislandtimes.com>;news@kanditnews.com
<news@kanditnews.com>;danielle@kanditnews.com <danielle@kanditnews.com>;john@postguam.com
<john@postguam.com>;editor@postguam.com <editor@postguam.com>;dmwilliams@guam.gannett.com
<dmwilliams@guam.gannett.com>;editorial_coordinator@glimpsesofguam.com
<editorial_coordinator@glimpsesofguam.com>;glimpses@glimpsesofguam.com
<glimpses@glimpsesofguam.com>;jtaitano@guampdn.com
<jtaitano@guampdn.com>;news@guampdn.com <news@guampdn.com>;reporters@kuam.com
<reporters@kuam.com>;joan@kuam.com <joan@kuam.com>;mabuhaynews@yahoo.com
<mabuhaynews@yahoo.com>;ceejay@spbguam.com <ceejay@spbguam.com>;news@spbguam.com
<news@spbguam.com>;news@sorensenmediagroup.com
<news@sorensenmediagroup.com>;pauly@spbguam.com <pauly@spbguam.com>;newstalk@k57.com
<newstalk@k57.com>;raygibsonradio@gmail.com <raygibsonradio@gmail.com>;klitzkie@hotmail.com
<klitzkie@hotmail.com>
Cc: Ethics Info <Info@ethics.guam.gov>

1 attachments (545 KB)
Guam Ethics Commission Petition - Creation of Positions.pdf;

Håfa Adai All:

Please note that this media no�ce is for the crea�on of posi�ons for the Guam Ethics Commission. 

Best regards,
REUBEN C. BUGARIN
Ethics Program Coordinator
Guam Ethics Commission
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan
134 W. Soledad Avenue, Suite 406 – BOH Bldg., Hagåtña Guam 96910
Tel:  (671) 969-5625
Fax: (671) 969-5626
Website: http://guamethics.com
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and
destroy/delete all copies of this e-mail message. 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



ABOUT GUAM ETHICS
COMMISSION

The  Guam Eth ics  Commiss ion  i s  an

independent  and  autonomous

inst rumenta l i ty  w i th in  the  Government  o f

Guam,  whose  purpose  i s  to  ho ld  o f f i cers

and  employees  accountab le  to  the  Eth ica l

s tandards  es tab l i shed  in  Guam law.  The

Eth ics  Commiss ion  sha l l  prescr ibe  a

process  for  rece iv ing  compla in ts ,

invest igat ing  the  fac ts ,  conduct ing

hear ings ,  and  render ing  op in ions  on

whether  any  v io la t ion  of  the  s tandard  of

conduct  for  o f f i c ia ls  and  employees  have

been  v io la ted .

READ MORE

134 West Soledad Avenue, Suite 406
BOH Building, Hagatna GU 96910
Tel: (671) 969-5625 | Fax (671) 969-5626

Email: info@ethics.guam.gov

AnnouncementsAnnouncements Calendar of EventsCalendar of Events File a ComplaintFile a Complaint Contact UsContact Us



Home About Public Data Report an Ethics Complaint Training

Ethics Opinions & Decisions Resources


COMMISSION MEETINGS LIVESTREAM

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



GETHC Citizen Centric
Reports

M I S S I O N  STAT E M E N T

The Guam Ethics Commission's mandate is to uplift the public's confidence in government
employees, programs, and operations by ensuring the practice and promotion of the highest
standards of ethical behavior in the government of Guam.


ABOUT

READ MORE


PUBLIC DATA

READ MORE


REPO>T AN ETHICS

COMPLAINT

READ MORE


TRAINING

READ MORE


ETHIC OPINIONS &

DECISIONS

READ MORE


RESOU>CES

READ MORE

 CITIZEN CENTRIC REPORT.PDF

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



ANNOUNCEMENTS

January 31 ,  2023January 31 ,  2023

INVITATION FO> BID (IFB): GETHC-001-23

GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan
Telephone: (671) 969-5625 | Email: info@ethics.guam.gov

INVITATION FOR BID BID NO.: GETHC-001-23 FOR: OFFICE SPACE
LEASE
OPENING DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2023 | TIME: 9:00AM PLACE: ZOOM
Meeting ID: 876 733 0322 | Password: ethics

The bid package will be available at the GETHC located at 134 W.
Soledad Ave. BOH Building Suite 406, Hagåtña GU 96910
commencing on date of advertisement up to the opening date as
stated above or can be downloaded on the government of Guam
Notices Website: www.notices.guam.gov and GETHC's website
here.

Prospective bidders register current contact information with
GETHC to ensure receipt of all notices regarding any changes or
updates to the IFB. The procuring agency will not be liable for
failure to provide notice to any party who did not register current
contact information.

January 24,  2023January 24,  2023

Notice of  Regular Meeting

GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan

The Guam Ethics Commission regular meeting is to be conducted
on Tuesday, January 31, 2023 at 12:30 p.m. at the GEthC
conference room

Suite 406 – 4th Floor Bank of Hawaii Building in Hagåtña and
Online Via Zoom.

Meeting ID: 876 733 0322876 733 0322 Passcode: eth icseth ics

The meeting will also be livestreamed on YouTube via:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKnPm89nLvvK0d0kx0mtcgA

AGENDA

I. Cal l  to  Order  /  Rol l  Cal l  of  MembersCal l  to  Order  /  Rol l  Cal l  of  Members

II. Approval  of  MinutesApproval  of  Minutes

i. December 16, 2022 - Meeting

III. Execut ive  D irector ’s  Repor tExecut ive  D irector ’s  Repor t

IV. Old  Bus inessOld  Bus iness

CALENDA> OF EVENTS

February 10,  2023February 10,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

February 24,  2023February 24,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

March 10,  2023March 10,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

March 24,  2023March 24,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

Apri l  14 ,  2023Apri l  14 ,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

Apri l  28,  2023Apri l  28,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

May 12,  2023May 12,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

May 26,  2023May 26,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

June 9,  2023June 9,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

June 23,  2023June 23,  2023

Ethics in Government Training
Program Register by clicking here

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



i. Review and Approve FY 2024 Budget Request

V. New Bus inessNew Bus iness

A. Approval of Ethics Investigation & Compliance Officer
Series Positions

B. Executive Director & Commission Staff Annual
Performance Evaluation and Pay Adjustment

C. Election of Commission Officers

VI. C losed ProceedingsClosed Proceedings - 4 GCA 15 §15401

ETH-22-021-CI-
203 
ETH-22-011-UT-
203 
ETH-22-019-CI-
202

ETH-22-201-COI-
204 
ETH-22-002-UT-
201 
ETH-22-001-UT-
201

VII. AnnouncementsAnnouncements

VIII. Ad journmentAdjournment

For special accommodations or other assistance, please call the 
Guam Ethics Commission at (671) 969-5625. 

This ad was paid for with Guam Ethics Commission funds.

January 13,  2023January 13,  2023

Petition

The Executive Director of the Guam Ethics Commission hereby
petitions the Guam Ethics Commission for the creation of the job
classification standard of position for the following:

Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer I 

Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer II 

Senior Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer 

Chief Ethics Investigation and Compliance Officer

 

This petition is made pursuant to 4 GCA §6303(d) which
authorizes the creation of position in Autonomous Agencies. This
petition is also a public document for the purpose of 5 GCA
Chapter 10.

For more information, you may contact the Guam Ethics
Commission at (671) 969- 5625 or email info@ethics.guam.gov

Download Guam Ethics Commission Petition - Creation of Positions

December 16,  2022December 16,  2022

Notice of  Regular Meeting

GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan

See More Events

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Guam Ethics Commission Executive Director Evaluation Form

Name: Jesse John Quenga Position / Title:   Executive Director

Reviewer:  Commissioners Date of Review: 01/31/23

EVALUATION RATINGS:
1.    Does Not Meet           2. Needs Improvement        3. Meets Expectations       4. Above Expectations
5.    Exceptional

PERFORMANCE RATING DEFINITION

Exceptional: Performance is extraordinary and consistently displays exceptional accomplishments. Results reflected substantially exceed normal 
position expectations and requirements.

Above Expectations: Performance is more than satisfactory. Results achieved frequently exceeds basic position requirements and expectations

Meets Expectations: Performance results are satisfactory. Consistently meets normal position requirements and occasionally exceeds the requirements of 
the position.

Needs Improvement: Occasionally meets some of the position requirements, but improvement is needed in one or more phases of the position.  Results are 
less than what is normally expected in meeting minimum position requirements.

Does Not Meet Performance does not meet expectations or standards. Performance deficiencies indicate cause for critical concern and consideration 
of an improvement plan be prepared and implemented accordingly.

Document the Executive Director’s position evaluation and select a rating of 1-5 factors listed above.
Discuss any other factors that relate to the Executive Director’s position evaluation, such as significant accomplishments, critical incidents, or 
necessary improvements, etc.

GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION Executive Director Evaluation Form

Section I.            Status of Achievements

List the key goals and the extent to which each have been achieved.

GOALS STATUS

Establish a procedure for the Commission to receive and adjudicate complaints 
against public officials in accordance with 4 GCA Ch. 15

Successfully issued and awarded two professional contracts which provided the 
Commission with a general counsel and prosecutor for the adjudication of cases 
presented before it. In March 2022, the process for receiving complaints officially 
launched with nearly 40 cases filed before the end of the calendar year 2022. The 
Commission brought closure to over two dozen cases
before years end.

Secure adequate and proper resources for the Commission to conduct hearings on 
potential violations of the standard of conduct provided in 4 GCA Chapter 15.

Obtained a 33% increase in local appropriation from the general fund to the 
Commission. Further, legislative authorization was secured for the second year in a 
row for the Commission to utilize available funds in the Government Ethics Special 
Fund. This authorization helps the Commission satisfy any unmet need experienced 
from
the lack of general appropriation funding.

Promulgate administrative rules that details the specific mandates of the Commission 
and the process for how complaints move through the Commission procedurally.

Successfully prepared and filed the draft administrative rules as approved by the 
Commission. To support the development of the rules, an enterprise-wide study 
was performed which gave insight on employee attitudes towards mandatory 
ethics training and the disciplinary actions supported against officials who fail to 
adhere to the mandate. The rules are now with the Office of the Governor and 
Office of the Attorney General for their
review and action.

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



Conduct Ethics in Government Program workshops for all government of Guam 
employees and ensure every government entity’s compliance with the Ethics Training 
Compliance Report provided in 4 GCA Chapter 15.

Conducted a total of forty-five (45) workshops training a total of 2,613 employees 
in the government of Guam. This is a substantial increase compared to the previous 
year.
With this new figure setting the baseline level of accomplishment, it remains well 
positioned to meet the statutory deadline for all employees to obtain ethics 
training by 2024. In October, an online learning platform was launched under the 
Commission’s website. This is an expansion for the delivery of ethics training which 
further supports the Commission’s goal to have every employee attend an ethics 
training. Lastly. For the second year in a row the Commission is reporting 100% 
compliance with the Ethics Training Compliance Report due from every
government entity to the Commission.

Perform a position study to determine what is the workforce capacity necessary for 
the Commission
to fulfill the mandates of 4 GCA Ch. 15.

The study has been completed with the draft organizational chart included in the 
Commission’s FY2024
budget request. Pay evaluation pending DOA’s response.

Section II.           Performance Measures

Evaluation Criterion
Scores

Comments/Suggestions
CC DLG MT MB RJ TOTAL

Leadership

1.1         The  Executive  Director  has  shown  clear vision  in  correctly  anticipating,  
opportunities  and
priorities affecting the commission’s operations. 5 5 4 4 5 4.6
1.2         The     Executive     Director     has     clearly translated his/her vision and 
strategy into feasible operational   plans   to   achieve   success   for   the
commission. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
1.3         The    Executive    Director   has    accurately communicated his/her concept, 
vision and mission, strategies, goals and directions for the organization
to stakeholders. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
1.4         The  Executive  Director has motivated and encouraged  high  employee  
morale  and  loyalty  to the   GEthC,   and   facilitated   team-building   and 
cohesiveness among the GETHC employees.

4 5 5 4 5 4.6
1.5          The Executive Director has performed as a role  model  for  the  GEthC,  
maintained  a  working style which is open to constructive suggestions, and
exercised effective leadership for the GEthC. 4 5 5 5 5 4.8
1.6         The    Executive    Director    has    been    an initiator,   setting    high    
working    standards    and pursuing  goals  with  a  high  level of  personal  drive
and energy. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
Evaluation Criterion

Scores
Comments/Suggestions

CC DLG MT MB RJ TOTAL

Strategy formulation

2.1         The Executive Director has developed clear mission  statements,  policies  and  
strategic  plans that   harmoniously   balance   the   needs   of   the employees, and 
other stakeholders. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
2.2         The    Executive    Director   has    accurately identified    and    analyzed   
problems    and    issues confronting the commission. 4 4 4 4 5 4.2
2.3         The    Executive    Director   has    accurately determined  and  assessed  key  
success  factors  for the GEthC. 4 4 4 4 5 4.2
2.4         The  Executive  Director  has  ensured  that commission     members,     and     
employees     had participated in the formulation of strategic plans so that they have 
ownership of the plans. 5 5 4 4 5 4.6
2.5         The  Executive  Director  has  assured  that GEthC  resources  and  budgets  
are  aligned  to  the implementation of the Commission. 5 5 5 4 5 4.8
2.6         The   Executive   Director   has   established processes that monitor and 
control, thus ensuring that  the effectiveness of the  GEthC, including risk 
management, is achieved. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
Strategy execution

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



3.1         The  Executive  Director  has  established  an effective   organization,   
ensuring   that   there   is management focus on key functions necessary for
the GEthC to align with its mission. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
3.2         The    Executive    Director    organized    and delegated work accurately and 
refers functions to others in a professional manner. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
3.3         The    Executive    Director    makes    sound decisions and timely adjustments 
when conditions
demanded such changes.

5 4 5 4 5 4.6
3.4         The   Executive   Director   has   timely   and effectively     executed     
priorities     set     by     the
Commissioners.

5 5 5 4 5 4.8
3.5         The    Executive    Director   has    accurately supervised performance 
monitoring and control to ensure    accountability    at    all    levels    of    the
organization. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
3.6         The Executive Director has ensured that the
GEthC    complies    with    requirements    from    all pertinent laws and regulations. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4

Evaluation Criterion
Scores

Comments/Suggestions
CC DLG MT MB RJ TOTAL

Financial planning/performance

4.1         The  Executive  Director  possesses  a  good understanding of the GEthC’s 
financials. 5 5 5 4 5 4.8
4.2         The Executive Director has exercised good judgment  in  managing  the  
financial  affairs  and budget of the GEthC. 5 5 5 4 5 4.8
4.3         The   Executive   Director   has   established sound   practices   and   
procedures   for   up-to-date accurate accounting and financial planning. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
4.4         The    Executive   Director   has    effectively monitored and evaluated 
financial planning, budget and   administrative   operations,   and   reports   the results 
to the GEthC.

5 4 5 4 5
4.6

4.5         The  Executive  Director  has  achieved  theGEthC’s budgetary goals . 5 5 5 4 5 4.8
4.6         The Executive Director has ensured that the GEthC’s  accounts  are  of  such  
professional  quality that they have received a “clean” financial audit. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
Relationship with the Board

5.1         The   Executive   Director   has   built   strong working relationships with the 
board members and helped strengthen the board, and thus has worked closely   and   
cooperatively   with   the   board   in developing  the  mission,  and  short,  medium  
and
long-term strategic plans.

4 5 5 5 5 4.8

5.2         The Executive Director has demonstrated a sound knowledge of board 
governance procedures and has consistently followed them. 5 4 5 4 5 4.6
5.3         The Executive Director has prepared for the board  by  developing  sufficient   
and  appropriate agendas    with    adequate    discussion    time    and providing    
accompanying    information    with    all relevant aspects and conditions well in 
advance of the meeting. 5 4 5 5 5 4.8

5.4         The    Executive    Director    has    presented information to the board on 
items requiring board opinions  and  decisions  in  a  professional  manner, with  
recommendations  based  on  thorough  study
and sound principles.

5 5 5 5 5 5

5.5         The  Executive  Director  has  been  readily available  to  individual  board  
members  whenever necessary,  as  well  as  supported  the  board  in  its governance     
duties by providing necessary
resources and other facilities.

5 5 5 5 5 5

Evaluation Criterion
Scores

Comments/Suggestions
CC DLG MT MB RJ TOTAL

Relationship with the Board

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



5.6         The   Executive   Director   has   encouraged board training and development, 
as well as board roles  in  the  community  and  as  advocates  for  the commission. 4 5 4 4 5 4.4
External Relations

6.1         The  Executive  Director  has  served  as  an effective  GEthC  representative  
in  communicating with stakeholders, including community groups and
organizations. 4 4 4 5 5 4.4
6.2         The    Executive   Director   has    effectively
communicated  the  GEthC’s  financial  performance to the Legislature. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
6.3         The  Executive  Director  has  professionally handled  public  relations  issues  
in  a  manner  that builds good will for the GEthC and lessens concerns
from the general public. 5 4 5 5 5 4.8
6.4         The  Executive  Director  has  encouraged  a positive  image  of  the  GEthC,  as  
well  as  creating awareness   of   available   services   to   the   general
public. 5 4 4 5 5 4.6
6.5         The Executive Director has assured that the GEthC   maintains   positive   
relationships   in   the community      and      cultivates      good      working 
relationships     with     community     groups     and
organizations.

5 4 4 4 5 4.4

Human Resources Management/Relations

7.1         The  Executive  Director  has  created  and maintained  an  organizational  
culture  and  climate which attracts, keeps and motivates staff to carry
out the GEthC mission, direction and goals. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
7.2         The   Executive   Director   has   empowered staff  members  appropriate  
levels  of  freedom  and authority,   as   well   as   effectively   solicited   and fostered 
support for initiative and creativity within
the GEthC.

4 4 5 4 5 4.4

7.3         The Executive Director has developed and executed     sound     personnel     
procedures     and practices,     including     appraisal     process     and rewarding   
systems   for   employees,   resulting   in
working towards the same goals.

5 4 5 4 5 4.6

Evaluation Criterion
Scores

Comments/Suggestions
CC DLG MT MB RJ TOTAL

Human Resources Management/Relations

7.4         The    Executive    Director   has    supported personnel        development        
and        education, encouraged appropriate personnel to participate in planning    and    
decision-making    and    provided opportunities to employees to work in professional 
fields which they are good at for the benefit of the
GEthC.

5 4 5 4 5 4.6

7.5         The  Executive  Director  has  built  a  highly competent team with the skills, 
energy and passion
to turn the GEthC’s mission and vision into a reality.

5 4 4 4 5 4.4
7.6         The Executive Director has ensured that the GEthC   has   good   internal   
communication   and treated  all  personnel  fairly,  without  favoritism  or
discrimination. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4
Service Knowledge

8.1         The Executive Director has demonstrated a thorough knowledge and 
understanding about key
aspects of the GEthC.

5 5 4 5 5 4.8
8.2         The    Executive    Director    has    a    good understanding   of   the   GEthC’s   
allocation   of   its
resources.

5 5 5 5 5 5
Personal Qualities

9.1         The   Executive   Director   has   attained   an image that reflects positively on 
the GEthC, as well as    demonstrated    a    personality,    outlook    and attitude   that   
wins   trust   and   support   from   all stakeholders.

5 4 5 5 5 4.8

9.2         The     Executive     Director     has     shown sensitivity  to  and  respect  for  
others  and  exhibits concern for subordinates as individuals. 5 5 5 5 5 5

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



9.3          The Executive Director has exercised good judgment in dealing with sensitive 
issues between people and between groups. 5 5 5 5 5 5

Evaluation Criterion
Scores

Comments/Suggestions
CC DLG MT MB RJ TOTAL

Personal Qualities

10.1       The Executive Director has shown skills at analyzing and addressing problems, 
challenges and conflicts, and has been comfortable with ambiguity and complexity. 4 4 5 4 5 4.4

10.2       The  Executive  Director  has  maintained  a high  standard  of ethics  and  
integrity,  as well  as a healthy balance of time management and priorities in both 
work-related and personal matters.

5 4 5 5 5 4.8

10.3       The   Executive   Director   has   consistently sharpened  his/her  skills  in  the  
areas  required  for development of his or her potential. 4 4 4 5 5 4.4

221.2 4.5 / 5.0 AVG. 
SCORE

Section III.          Development Needs

What are the Executive Director’s major strengths that should be maintained?

1.  Great organization skills, strong leadership and sets the right example for staff, commissioners, and peers in the government.  
2.  Takes full advantage of resources (industry trends, online resources, statute, etc.) in meeting organizational goals.  
3.  Detailed and mission-driven, outstanding quality and quantity of work produced.                                                                                                                                                                         
4.  Jesse has strong communication skills and gives more than adequate notice on upcoming activities and meetings.
5.  Jesse has a great aptitude for navigating the challenges he faced in getting the commission up and running.  He is proactive and takes initiative.  He also knows when to 
be firm and stand his ground.  If he is unsure of how to approach a situation, he seeks guidance from others.  
6.  Jesse has a solid understanding of the GEthC’s budget as well as Gov Guam’s procurement practices.  He is adept at navigating these areas.                                                                  
7. Communication – Jesse has great communication skills – both internally and externally.                                                                                                                                                            
8. The Commission is regularly updated never missing a beat and its apparent within his team as well as externally amongst stakeholders.  Clear, concise, and continuous 
communication has been consistent with Jesse and definitely one of his strengths.
9.  Leadership – Jesse has great leadership qualities that has gained him respect amongst the Commissioners, External Stakeholders and internally with his team.  This type 
of leadership is required to maintain and grow the Ethics Commission as well as the trust of the people of Guam. 
10.  Positive Attitude – Jesse continuously displays positivity in an environment that requires nothing less for both the team and any constituent(s)                                                           
11.  His knowledge and passion for the commission and the people of Guam
12.  His knowledge and relationships with the players and agencies within Gov Guam.
13.  His gentle strength when approaching difficult or challenging situations with people and the environment of government.                                                                                          
14. Exceptional job knowledge, including procedural requirements of the Commission.
15.  Show incredible initiative to anticipate issues, identify and implement appropriate solutions.
16.  Great communicator with excellent interpersonal skills.

What should be the areas for the Executive Director’s personal development for the coming year?
1.  Keep up with procurement training/best practices, laws, etc.
2.  Attend and engage with COGEL.
3.  Continue to build relationships with other government agencies to ensure quality delivery of government services.                                                                                                            
4. Not really personal development, but a key priority is filling the remaining Commissioner spot.  I feel that we cannot be as effective as we should be because we are 
having     difficulty making quorum.  
5. Attending the 2023 Government Ethics Conference.  I believe this would be beneficial for our ED.                                                                                                                                           
6.  Coaching & Mentoring among the team (People Development) 
7.  Strategic Planning (Long Term Planning)
8.  Operational Enhancements  Public outreach 
9.  Attend COGEL and build relationships within the field
10.  Create a “this is what we do” “this is what we don’t do”.  Improve interview skills with public filing complaints for additional details needed to make effective review of 
Complaints and faster communication and turn around to the filer of the complaint.                                                                                                                                                                 
11.  I would like to see Mr. Quenga impart his knowledge and work ethic to other Executive Directors, particularly in government service.

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*



  

       GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
         Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

       Government of Guam 
 

 
Closed Proceedings-4 GCA 15 §15401 

 
ETH-22-021-CI-203 ETH-22-011-UT-203 Eth-22-019-CI-202 
ETH-22-201-COI-204 ETH-22-002-UT-201 ETH-22-001-UT-201 

 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0162.*


	Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements for January 2023.pdf
	Guam Ethics Commission Petition - Creation of Positions (1).pdf
	Position Creation Petition Cover Sheet.pdf
	Position Creation Petition Complete.pdf
	HRD No. 22-643 re Proposed Creations[94].pdf





